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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

70 THE MEMBERS
JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LTD.

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S JAYPEE FERTILIZERS &
INDUSTRIES LTD. (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March,
2017, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Fiow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then -ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and
financial performance including other comprehensive income ,cash flows and changes in
equity of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of
the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate Accounting Records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; 'selection and application of appropriate Accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the Accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit.

In-conducting the audit we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting
and Auditing Standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
Standards on Auditing specified under-sec. 143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and periorm the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statemenis are free from material
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auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedure that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we-have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2017, and
its loss, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and thc changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter

The company has contravened the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
not appointing the company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer.

Regarding waiver of income accrued on the yield which has accumulated on investment in
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share of Kanpur rertilizers & Cement Limited and
Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited refer to paragraph 3 of point no. 3 of report in
“Annexure A”,

Regarding repayment of loans raised from bank refer to point no. 8 of report in “Annexure
A”,

Other Matter

The financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2016 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1,2015 included in these Ind AS financial
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2015 prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 {as amended) which were audited by us, on which we expressed an unmodified
opinion dated May 27, 2016 and May 30, 2015 respectively. The adjustments to those
financial statements for the difference in accounting principles adopted by the Company on
transition to the Ind AS have been audited by us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements:

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report to the -extent
applicable that;
{a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
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(c) The Balance Sheet and the statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income),the statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder.

(e) On the basis of written representation received from the Directors as on 31%
March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Director is
disqualified as on 31 March, 2017, from being appointed as a Director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure B”; and

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Ind AS financial statements —~ Refer Note 26(1) to the financial
statements.

i. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative -contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses requiring any provision;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. The Company has: provided requisite disclosures in its Ind AS financial
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the
period from 8" November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016 and these are in
accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company — Refer Note
26 {4) to the financial statements.

2. As required by the Companies(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016(“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and record of the company as we
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order.

For LC KAILASH AND ASSOCIATE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

< DELH) ] )
(LCGU : ‘Q)QUISH,'\; ANy

Sr. Executive ér./
(M.No: 005122)~

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATED: 27TH May, 2017



LC KAILASH AND ASSOCIATES PHONE: 22542997, 23674977

Chartered Accountants ‘NBR HOUSE, C-12, PREET VIHAR

DELHI-110082

ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN POINT NO. 2 OF REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL & REGULATORY
REQUIREMENTS IN THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF JAYPEE
FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LTD. ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2017.

1.

S

3)

In respect of Fixed Assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details and
situation of fixed Assets.

b. The only tangible Fixed Assets i.e. Computer Equipment held by the Company was physically verified at
the end of the financial year. According to information and explanations given to us, no discrepancy was
noticed on such verification.

c. As per information and Explanations given {o us and on the basis of records examined by us, the
company has not made investment in any landed property and as such comments from the auditors are
not required.

In respect of its inventories

Since the company is not carrying any manufacturing and/or trading activity, there had not been any inventory

of stores, spares and Raw materiais at the end of the year. Therefore, there does not arise any guestion of

expressing opinion on question of physical verification and on matters specified in the said clause of the
order.

According to the information and expianations given to us, the company had, granted, in earlier years, loans

secured and unsecured to companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnership or other parties under the scheme

of acquiring and rehabilitation of sick Industrial Fertilizer manufacturing Unit of Duncans Industries Ltd.
Kanpur, and is covered under Register maintained under Section 189 of Companies Act, 2013. At the year
end, the outstanding loan so granted is Rs. 992.5 lakhs.- The Party{ies) to whom |loan had been granted is/are
not regular in payment of interest. We are informed-that the outstanding loan and the interest thereon shall be
squared up after the scheme is fully implemented.

2,3 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal

control system commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business with regard to grant of
loans, investment in shares of Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas (P) Ltd. special purpose vehicle and of Kanpur
Tertilizers and -Cements Lid. and the payments aginst expenses. During the Course of audit we have not
observed any major weakness in such internal Control system.

3.3 However in respect of investments made in cumulative redeemable preference share (CRPS) in Jaypee Uttar

Bharat Vikas (P) Ltd.(JUBVPL), special purpose vehicle and in Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Ltd (KFCL), the
board of directors on request of JUBVPL and KFCL agreed to convert the 11% CRPS held by the company

- into convertible preference share (convertible into equity @ 1 : 1) and waived the income accrued on the

U1

yields which amounted to approx Rs. 150 Crore on 380 Crore CRPS of JUBVPL upto March,2017 and approx
Rs. 50 Crore on 90 Crore CRPS of KFCL -upto July,2016 so as to comply with the scheme approved by BIFR
for rehabilitation of sick Industrial Fertilizer manufacturing Unit of Duncans Industries Ltd., Kanpur which is
now vested in KFCL.

In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the Company has not granted any loans and
advances covered under the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act. Thus, paragraph 3 {iv) of the order
is not applicable.

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records
examined by us, the company has not accepted any deposits from public hence the provisions of Section 73
to 76 or any other provisions -of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under are not applicable
to the Company.
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10.

11.

12.

15.

Since the Company is not carrying any Manufacturing activities, thus the question of maintaining Cost Record

u/s 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of the statutory dues.

a) The company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities.
There were no undisputed amount payabie in respect of Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth tax, Service Tax, Custom
Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of
more than 6 months from the date they became payable.

b) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and which
have not been deposited as on March, 31, 2017 on account of disputes are as under. According to
information and explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax have not been deposited by the
Company on account of disputes.

Name of the [ Nature of the | Demand I Amount | Period to which | Forum  where |
Statute dues amount deposited the amount | dispute Is
' (Rupees in | under protest relates | pending
Lakhs) ' (rupees in
‘ | lakhs)
| Income Tax | Income Tax | 286.56 I NIL AY 2012-13 ITAT
Act Dues

The Company has delayed repayment of loan of Rs. 105 Crore to Indusind Bank Ltd. by 86 days. The loan
was repaid in full during the year and there is no outstanding as at March 31, 2017. In addition the company
has not issued any debentures during the year.

During the year the Company raised Rs. 109.20 Crs. by Right Issue of 10,92,05,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10
each to the existing shareholders as per section 62 of the companies Act 2013 for the purpose of making
Investment in equity Shares of Kanpur Fertilizers & Cements Ltd, a company financed jointly by Jaiprakash
Uttar Bharat Vikas pvt. Ltd. & the Company under the scheme of revival of sick Fertilizers Unit of Duncans
Industries Ltd. at Kanpur. The fund so raised has been utilized for the purpose for which those funds were
raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicabie.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to-us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable. AND %,
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16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-|A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

For LCKAILASH AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm No.001811N

(L.C.GUPTA)
Sr. Executiyg\Pdrtngr. -

3

DATED: 27TH May, 2017



Annexure - B to the Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Jaypee
Fertilizers & Industries Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March, 2017 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financiai Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by {CAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate {o
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

{(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contro!s over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial-controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2017, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For LCKAILASH AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm No.001811N__
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(L. GUBTA). .,
Sr. Executive Partner
M.No.5122

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATED: 27TH May, 2017



JAYPEF FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LINITED
Balan<e Sheet as at 31 March 2017

|Amount in 3

Ason

Particulars Note No As on As on
.31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Assets
Nan Current assets
Property Plant and Equipmient 3 6,045 14,077 22,108
Capiral Work in Progress 8,27,64,365 8,27.64 365 8,27.64,3605
Financial Assets
{illnvestments 4 7.86,17,50,980 7.86,17.50,930 681,17,50,980
Deflercd Tax Assats {Met) 16 6,01,547 =
7.94,51,22,937 7.,94,45,29,432 £,89,45,37,454
Current Assets
Financial Assels
(i} investments g - 1,25,93,13,764
{iifCask and Cash equivalents (Including Bank Balance) & 4,62,964 4,94 106 19.62,850
tin) Other Bank balance 7 . 13,65,00,000 13,65,00,000
{iv) Lanns 8 9,92,50,000 9,92 50.000 9,92,50,000
{w) other financial assets 9 2499151 4%,87,598 47,71,873
Current Tax assels [MNet) 10 1,5572,774 47.53,964 1.47,60,654
Other Current Assets 11 2,51,285 2,42,660 2,51,087
11,B0,36,174 24,58,78,628 1,351,658, 10 268
8,06,31,59,111 8,19,03,58,050 8,41,13,47, 722
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 12 4,96,50,00,000 3,87,29.50,000 2,82,29,50,000
Othar Equity 13 2,99,18, 80,852 3,13,37,10,779 3.23.,45,93,866
o 7,95,68,80,852 7,00,66,60,779 6,05,75,49,866
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabllities
{i} Barrowing 14 - - 95,17,30,261
Provisions 15 9,289,993 12,86,205 12,67.894
Deffared Tax Liabilities {Met) 16 34,84,262 13,08,13,104
5,89,998 47,70,467 1,08,38,11,259
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
{i} Trade payables 17 - 1,00,000 1,002,000
{ii} Cther Financial Liabilities 18 10,33,19,875 1,17,77,88,528 1,26,70,56,063
Gther Current Liabilities 19 18,43,495 8,04 545 25,64,657
Provisions 20 1,24,891 2,233,731 2,645,877
10,52,88,261 1,17,89,26 804 1,26,99,86,597
Total 8,06,31,59,111 8,19,03,58,050 8,41,12,47,722
Summary of Signilicant Accounting Palicies &
Noles ta the Flnancial Statements "1" 1o "26"

A5 per our repo}'\l«(g’\ﬂ\ ﬁtﬂvbnw to the Balance Sheet
S O

For LC KAILS
Chartered A

Ear and on behalf of the Board

\

AN e —

L. . GUPTA {5unil Kurnar Sharmal

[Sunit Joshi)

Partner o ) Whaole Time Directol Chairman

M.No. 005122 p—— ~ OIN: 00025798 DIN: 00008125
SECTOR 128 SECTOR 128

Place: Neida NOIDA 201304 QIDA 201304

Dated - 27.05.2017



JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2017

Particutars

Note No

{amount i Tl

For the period ended 31 For the period ended 31

March 2017 March 2016
Revenue from operations - -
Other income 21 41,24,002 5,12,40,47Q
Total Income 41,24,062 5,12,40,470
Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 22 1,84,28,463 1,70.08,595
Finance costs 23 11,33,13.083 25,02,36,467
Depreciation and amortization Expense 24 8,032 8,032
Qiher sxpenses 25 14,55,721 11,05,406
Total expenses 13,32,05,295 26,43,58,504
Profitf[Loss) before exceptional items and tax {12,90,81,237) {21,71,18,034)
Exceptional Iltems (Expenses} {21,018) -
Profit/{Loss) before tax {12,91,02,255) {21,71,18,034}
Tax experise:
{1) Current tax
{2} Minimum Alternate Tax - 1,12,00,000
13} Tax for earlier year {AY 2016-17) 1,75,82,002 -
{3) Deferred tax {40,85,809) {12,73,28,842)
Total tax expenses 1,34.96,193 {11,61,28,842}
Prafitf {loss) for the periad (14,25,98,448) {10,09,89,192)
Profit/ {loss) for the period attributed to
i} Non Controlling Interests MIL MIL
ii] Dwners of the Parent 100% 100%
COther Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 7,68,521 1,00,10%
Total Other comprehensive income 768,52 1,00,105
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the period attributed to
i} Mon Controlling Interests NIL MNIL
i) Qwners of the Parent 100% 100%
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the period (14,18,29,927) {10,08,89,087)
Earnings per Share
{1) Basic {0.3227) {0.2731}
(2) Diluted {0.3136) {0.2599)
Summary of Signiii,ca_eg,_n_fm_qnting Policles &
Notes 0 the Flad a;;,swp,—\ﬁ?ls\ 1" 10 "26

A4S per our T,
For LC K
Charter

Firm Re ‘. 7eg
(‘-Ie.'c- -/
'a //;)
d-
(L. C. GUPT — ®
Partner o EL —‘/{/
S

M.No. 005122

Place: Noida
Dated : 27.05.2017

For and on behalf of the Board

S

{3unil Joshi}
Whole Time Director
DIN: 00025798
SECTOR 128
NOIDA 201304

f

" )
—SSas, W\ U——

{Sunil Kumar Sharma)

Chairman

DIN: 00008125

SECTOR 128

NOIDA 201304
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note No."1" Nature of Operations

The company is 100% subsidiary of Jaiprakash Associates Limited. The entire paid
up equity share capital of the company is held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited,
Holding company including 600 egquity shares held by the subscribers to the
memorandum as nominee of the company.

Note No."2” Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Basis of preparation

The Company has adopted accounting policies that comply with Indian Accounting
standards (IND AS or Ind AS) notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide
notification dated 16 February 2015 under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013.
Accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these
financial statements. The financial statements referred hereinafter have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements and instructions of Schedule IIT of
the Companies Act 2013, amended from time to time applicable to companies to
whom IND AS applies read with the TND AS's.

The opening financial statements have been prepared in accordance with “Indian
Accounting Standard 101 (First time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards). The
opening financial statements comprise Balance Sheet, Statement of Change in
equity and its related notes.

The adopted accounting policies comply with each IND AS effective at the end of its

first IND AS reporting period i.e.31st March 2017, except as specified in

paragraphs 13-19 and Appendices B-D of IND AS 101. In the opening financial

statements:

(i) - Ali assets and liabilities have been recognized as required by Ind AS.

(it} All assets and liabilities have been derecognized which are not permitted by

Ind AS,

(i) All assets, liabilities or components of equity have been reclassified in
accordance with Ind AS.

(iv)  All assets and liabilities have been measured in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting policies used by the Company in its opening financial statement
may differ from those previocusly used in accordance with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) or the previous GAAP. The resulting
adjustments, which have arisen for events and transactions before the date of
transition to Ind AS, have been directly recognized in retained earnings at the date
of transition to Ind-AS i.e. April 1, 2015 (or, if appropriate, another category of
equity) at the date of transition to Ind ASs.

The Company estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind
ASs are consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with
previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting pelicies),
uniess there |§f¢]§;]:ect|ve evidence that those estimates were merror
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

The Company has explained how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind ASs has
affected its reported Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss. Accordingly, the Company's
first Ind AS financial statements includes:

(a) Reconciliation of its equity reported in accordance with previous GAAP to its
equity in accordance with Ind ASs for both of the foliowing dates:
i) The date of transition to Ind ASs; and
i} The end of the latest period presented in the Company’s most recent
annual financial statements in accordance with previous GAAP.

(b)  Reconciliation of its total comprehensive income in accordance with Ind ASs
for the latest period in the Company’'s most recent annual financial
statements. The starting point for that reconciliation is the profit or loss
under previous GAAP,

The Company’s first Ind AS financial statements includes three Balance Sheets, two
Statements of Profit & Loss, two Statements of Cash Flows and Two Statements of
Changes in Equity and related notes, including comparative information for all
statements presented.

The Company’s first financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the Ind AS prescribed. The preparation of the Company's first financial statements
in conformity with Ind AS requires the Company to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the accounting policies. It also requires the use of accounting
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements. These estimates and assumptions are
assessed on an ongoing basis and are based on experience and relevant factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis of accounting.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
The Company has elected to use a previous GAAP cost (cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (if any)) of an item of property, plant and

equipment at, or before, the date of transition to Ind ASs as deemed cost at the

date of transition in accordance with requirements of option available in Ind AS
101,

The carrying amount of PPE is stated in the balance sheet after deducting
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses thereon if any.

Components of costs

The cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of materials, including import

duties and non—*efundable taxes installation of fixed assetsborrowing costs if

capzta l}é‘ﬁﬁ& ria are met and any directly attributable costs of bringing an
and condition of its intended use-
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Subsequent expenditure related toc an item of PPE is added to its carrying value
only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance.

All other expenditure related to existing assets including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the
statement of profit and loss in the period during which such expenditure is
incurred. However major spare parts, standby eguipments and servicing
equipments qualify under PPE model when an entity expects to use them during
more than aone period.

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use
are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
attributable interest and recognized under CWIP,

The carrying amount of a property, plant and equipment is de-recognized when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or on disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss in line with IndAs
16,

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
Depreciation on all property plant and equipment except land are provided on a
straight line method at the rates and in the manner specified in schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013, which is follows

| Assets ' Useful Lives I

' Computer | 6 Years T

L —— ——

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all
costs relating to acquisition and installation of fixed assets including any incidental
costs of bringing the assets to their working condition for their intended use.

The depreciation period and method are reviewed at least at each financial year
end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous
estimates, the depreciation period is changed accordingly.

c. Intangible assets

An identifiable intangible asset shall be recognized if it is probable using
reasonable and supportable assumptions representing management best
estimates that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the
asset WI||f:"|{3W; I%Q;.t‘he entity and cost of asset can be-reasured reliably.
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
~NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

An intangible asset shall be measured initially at cost and will inciude its purchase
price, import duties, non refundable purchase taxes, and directly attributabie cost
of preparing the asset for its intended use less trade discount and rebates.

The Cost of Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over their
estimated useful life in manner specified in schedule 1T of the companies act 2013.

The amortization period and method are reviewed at least at each financial year
end. If the expected useful life of the assets is significantly different from previous
estimates, the amartization period is changed accordingly.

An intangible assets is derecognized for disposal, or when expected future
economic benefits that are attributable to the asset stop flowing to the entity due
to age and condition, gain and loss arising from de-recognition of an intangible
assets are measured as the difference between the net amount of proceeds
(Residual value minus Estimate cost of disposal) and the carrying amount of the
assets in the statement of profit and loss.

Further expenditure on intangible item shall be recognized as an expense when it
is incurred provided it do not form part of the cost of an intangible asset that
meets the recognition criteria as well as not an item of asset acquired in a
business combination.

d. Inventories

Inventories of raw material, finished goods, work in progress / stock in process,
traded goods and stores & spares are valued at lower of cost or net releasable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. Cost comprises of purchase &
other costs incurred in bringing then to their present location & condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of

business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to
make the sale,

e. Revenue Recognition
Sales

Sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have been transferred to the buyers, the Company retains neither
continuing managerial involvement nor effective control over the goods sold, it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
Company and the amount of revenue and the costs incurred or to be incurred in
respect of the transaction can be measured rellabiy & no significant uncertainty
exists amount of consideration. .




~_ NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

The risks and rewards of ownership of the goods are usually transferred at the time
of delivery of the goods to customers.

The amount of sale is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade allowances,
rebates; value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The Company manufactures Urea, which is rate regulated by Government of India
(Gol). Subsidy from Urea is recognized in sales / income on the bills generated
through Integrated Fertilizers Monitoring System (ISMS) of Gol on accrual basis in
profit & loss accounts in accordance with Ind AS 20.

Interest

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is prabable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate (EIR} applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
tife of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

f. Foreign Currency Transaction

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the
Company’s functional currency (foreign currencies} are recognized at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period-

i.  Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at that date.

ii.  Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair
value was determined.

iii.  Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated on
initial recognition during the periocd or in previous financial statements are
recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

g. Retirement and other employee benefits
i) Retirement benefit costs

Payments to retirement benefit plans such as pr0V|dent fund are recognized as an
eXD@'\ﬁeA - —
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

For retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using
the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the
end of each annual reporting period.

Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows:

+ Service cost (inciuding current service cost, past service cost, as weil as gains
and losses on curtailments and settlements);

» Net interest expense or income; and

¥ Re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit
or loss in the line item 'Employee Benefits Expense’. Curtailment gains and losses
are accounted for as past service costs.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes
to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net
interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit
recognized in other comprehensive income in the pericd in which they occur, Re-
measurement recognized in other comprehensive income Is reflected immediately
in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the
period to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus
resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic
benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans.

i) _Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered
at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for
that service, These benefits include bonus/incentives and compensated absences
which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at
the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
related service.

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term employee benefits are
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to

be made.by.the Company in respect of services provid}d_b%e\mp'.oyees up to the
repprtj'r_ngfqg@g,_; \ k
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
fime to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

Leases

Finance lease
Leases of property, plant and equipment are classified as finance leases where the
lessor has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership to the

Company.

Qperating lease

.eases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the iease unless
the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the fessor’'s expected inflationary cost increases.

The Company has land on lease for the period of 999 years, and hence, is treated
as finance lease.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
carnings per equity share is computed by dividing adjusted net profit after tax
by the aggregate of weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares during the year.

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity
shares would decrease earning per share from continuing operations. Potential
dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the
period, unless_they have been issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity
ShaFE§,an\f_-‘ .‘f' ed independently for each period Eresen_ted
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

k. Income Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred
tax.

f) Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss
because of items of income expense that are taxable or deductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductibie. The current tax is calculated using
applicable tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
upto the end of the reporting period.

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax
laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates.

ii) Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax
is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
tiabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
computation of taxable profit,

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible
temporary differences to extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition {other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated
with investments subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint ventures,
except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognized to
the extent that it is probable that there be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences and are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible tempaorary differences and the
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

In the case gf onused tax losses probability is evaluated considering factors like
exis @e}'crf“sufﬁf:\nt taxable temporary differences, convincing other evidence
NG = g
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
~ NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

that sufficient taxable profit will be available. At the end of each reporting period,
the Company reassesses unrecognized deferred tax assets and, the Company
recognizes a previously unrecognized Deferred Tax Assef to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profit will allow the Deferred Tax Asset to be
recovered.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
pericd and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacled by the
end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at
the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit
and loss as current tax. The Company recognises MAT credit available as an asset
only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. the period for which MAT credit
is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognises MAT
credit as an asset in the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of
profit and loss as disclosed as ‘MAT Credit Entitlement’. The Company reviews the
'MAT Credit Entitlement’ asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to
the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal
tax during the specified period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable
right exists to set-off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable Company and
the same taxation authority.

fii) Current and deferred tax for the vear

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate
to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax
effect is included in the accounting for the business combination,

l. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the engg&gggrr‘eportmg period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts
of its t@ﬁ'@bﬁ:%} angible assets to determine whether-there is any indication
s 3 b
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

based on internal/ external factors that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any}. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reascnable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units,
or oltherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet
available for use are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there
is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

[f the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit} is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subseguently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
(or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate ¢an be made of the
amount of the cbligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation, When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the
effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settie a provision are
expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset

if it is virtuaky in that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
recelva)glé\é“;l‘ﬁ l}é ured reliably. &



JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

~ NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognized and measured
as provisions. An onerous contract is considered to exist where the Company has a
contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the
contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from the contract.

n. Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligaticn. A
contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does
not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements.

o. Operating cycle

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time
between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the
Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current,

p. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind ASs requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management’s best knowiedge of current events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or
fiabilities in future periods.

q. ¢Cash and cash equivalents (for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand
and short term investments with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

r. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair vaiue at
each balance sheet date.

Fair val@?s eg\;e that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
habil}’{m,aﬁ—ég{re}& transaction between market participants at the measurement
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the

transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes piace either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use, The Company uses valuation technigues that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs. :

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disciosed in the
financial statements are calegorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

Level 1— Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets

or liabilities;

Level 2— Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observabie;

Level 3— Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

Financial Instrument

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial asset is any asscts that is
» Cash;
* An equity instrument of another entity;
» A contractual right:
(i) To receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
(i) To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under
conditions that are potentially favorable to the entity; or
> A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and
5!
(iy A non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive a
variable number of the entity’s own equity instruments;-or-

L
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
~ NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(i) A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial assel for a fixed number of the entity’s
own equity instruments,

Financial assets include current and non-current investments, focan to employees
and body corporate, security deposits, trade receivables and other eligibie current
and non-current assets

Financial Liabllity is any liabilities that is
» A contractual obligation :
(i) To deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
(i) To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity
under conditions that are potentially unfavorable to the entity; or
> A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and

is:

(i} A non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a
variable number of the entity’'s own equity instruments; or

(i) A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of

a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
entity’'s own equity instruments. For this purpose, rights, options or warrants
to acquire a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments for a fixed
amount of any currency are equity instruments if the entity offers the rights,
options or warrants pro-rata to all of its existing owners of the same class of
its own non-derivative equity instruments.

Financial liahilities include Loans, trade payable and eligible current and non-
current liabilities.

Transitional provisions in opening balance sheet as per Ind AS 101

The Company designates a previously recognized financial asset/financial liability
as a financial asset/ financial liability measured at fair value through profit ar loss
on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to
Ind ASs,

The Company has assessed whether a financial asset meets the conditions w.r.t.
classification criteria on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the
date of transition to Ind ASs, practically feasible.

Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized
cost, fair value through other comprehensive inccme or fair value through profit or
loss on the basis of both:

(i) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and

(ii)  The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions
are met;
(i) The.financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
ﬂnqmmal ;ﬁts in order to collect contractual cash-flows-apnd
; g
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
___NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(ii)  The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if

both of the following conditions are met:

) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractua! cash flows and selling financial assets
and

{iiy  The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is
measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amaortized cost using the
effective interest method or fair value through profit or loss.

Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when and only when the
Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Initial Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus or
minus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss). Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognized immediately in profit or loss,

Subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) as
the case may be,

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value
through profit or loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a
debt instrument and allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form integral part of the
effectlye’"[m;;z;‘“ rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through

S Ses e S



JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
~ NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to
the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than
those financial assets which are classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is
recognized in profit or less and is included in the "Other income" line item.

Trade receivables

Tracle receivables are recognized initially at fair value and all are considered as
current subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment
ioss on financial assets measured at amortized cost, trade receivables, other
contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees
not designated as at FVTPL,

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective
risks of default occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between ali
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted effective
interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets). The
Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a
financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount
equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are
portion of the life-time expected credit losses and represent the lifetime cash
shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months,

If the Company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at fifetime
expected credit loss model in the previous period, but determines at the end of a
reporting period that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial
recognition due Lo improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous
period, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month
expected credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, the Company uses the change in the risk of a
default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument instead of the
change in.thHe amaunt of expected credit losses. To make that assessment, the
Company «£om -
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as
at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable
information, that is available without cost or effort, that is indicative of significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
asset and that transactions are within the scope of Ind AS 18, the Company always
measures the loss allowance at an amount equai to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for
trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient as permitted under
Ind AS 109. This expected allowance is computed based on a provision matrix
which takes inte account historical experience and adjusted for forward-looking
information.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to ancther party. If
the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes
its interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset
and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for proceeds received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the
asset's carrying and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumuiated in equity is recognized in profit or loss, such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset, other than in its entirety (e.g. when the
Company retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company
allocates the previous carrying amount of financial asset between the part it
continues to recognize under continuing involvement, and the part that is no longer
recognized on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the
transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is
no longer recognized and sum of the consideration received for the part no longer
recognized and any cumulative gain or allocated to it that had been recognized in
other comprehensive income is recognized in the statement of profit or oss if such
gain or loss would have otherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of
that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be
recognized and the part that is no longer recognized on the basis of the relative fair
values of {hesé, pacts. :




JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial labilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL
are measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The
carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at
amortized cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest
expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the
'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments {including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financia! liability, or {where appropriate} a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for
trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising
on re-measurement being recognized in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognized in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability
and is included in the ‘Other income' line item.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by
the Company that are designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or
loss are recognized in profit or 10ss.

Borrowings

Borrowings are Iinitially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between
the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in
profit or 1oss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs
of the loan.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term
foan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that
the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the Company does
not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period
and before the_approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand

payment.as aaagrnsequence of the breach.
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Trade payables

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company
prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade payables are presented
as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting
period or not paid/pavable within operating cycle. They are recognized initially at
their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recognized
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Preference share capital

At initial recognition, Preference share capital is classified as a financial liability or
an equity instrument in accerdance with the substance of the contractual
arrangement and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Preference share capital is classified as a financial liability or an equity instrument
based on the substance of a financial instrument, rather than its legal form.

Preference share is classified as an equity instrument if, and only if, both conditions
a) and b) below are met
a) The instrument includes no contractual obligation:
» To deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
» To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity
under conditions that is potentially unfavorable to the issuer.

by If the instrument will or may be settled in the issuer's own equity

instruments, it is:

» A non-derivative that includes no contractual obligation for the issuer to
deliver a variable number of its own equity instruments; or

» A derivative that will be settled only by the issuer exchanging a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of its own
equity instruments. For this purpose, rights, options or warrants to
acguire a fixed number of the entity’s own equity instruments for a fixed
amount of any currency are equity instruments if the entity offers the
rights, options or warrants pro rata to all of its existing owners of the
same class of its own non-derivative equity instruments.

Preference share capital is classified as a financial liability if it provides for
mandatory redemption for a fixed or determinable amount at a fixed or
determinable future date, or gives the holder the right to require the issuer to
redeem the instrument at or after a particular date for a fixed or determinable
amount, SRR : ~
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Compound financial instruments

The component parts of cornpound financial instruments (convertible instrument)
issued by the Company are classified separately as financial liabilities and equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument, A conversion option that will be
settled hy the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a
fixed number of the Company's own equity instruments is an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the
prevailing market interest rate for similar non-convertible instruments. This amount
Is recognized as a liability on an amortized cost basis using the effective interest
method until extinguished upen conversion or at the instrument's maturity date.

The conversion option classified as equity is determined by deducting the amount
of the liability component from the fair value of the compound financial instrument
as a whole. This is recognized and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and
is not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the conversion option classified as
equity will remain in equity until the conversion option is exercised, in which case,
the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to other component of equity.
When the conversion option remains unexercised at the maturity date of the
convertible note, the balance recognized in equity will be transferred to retained
earnings. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss upon conversion or
expiration of the conversicn option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible instrument are
allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to the allocation of
the gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the egquity component are
recognized directly in equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability component
are included in the carrying amount of the liability component and are amortized
over the lives of the convertible instrument using the effective interest method.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liahilities when, and only when, the Company's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a
lender of debt instruments substantially different terms Is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of existing financial
liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor)is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is
recognized in profit or loss.
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MNotes to Balance Sheet

3 Property plant & equipment

{Amount in ¥

Cost or deemed cost | Computers |
Gross Block
As at 1 April 2015 49,550
|Additions
As at 31 March 2016 49,550
Additions
[As at 31 March 2017 49,550
Accumulated Depreciation
As at 1 April 2015 27,441
Charge for the year 8,032
As at 31 March 2016 35,473
|Charge for the year 8,032 |
As at 31 March 2017 43,505

|
Net Block{As at 1 Aprit 2015) | 22,109
MNet Block{As at 31 march 2016) 14,077
Net Block{As at 31 March 2017) 6,045
Capital Work In Progress{As at 1 April 2015) 8,27,64,365
Capital Work In Progress(As at 31 march 2016) §,27,64,365
Capital Work In Progress(As at 31 March 2017)

8,27,64,365




IAYPEE FERTILIZERS 8 INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes to Balance Sheet

{Q\mount ind)

Note Particulars As on Ason As on
No - 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
4 Investments
lnvastrnents in equity Instrumeant
In subsidiary
JAYPEE UITTAR BHARAT VIKAS PVT. LTD(1.00,00,000{Previous year 1,00,00,000) equity 10.00.00,000 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
share of Rs. 10/- cach)
KANPUR FERTILIZERS & CEMENT LIMITED {107,549(Frevious year 107,545} equily share 2150980 21,50,98C 21,50,980
of A5 10/- each} _ —
10,21,50,980 15.21,50,380 10,21,50,900
Investment in Other equity (Preference share capital)
In subsidiary
JAYPEE UTTAR BHARAT VIKAS PVT LTD
Compulsory convertinle Preference Shares (CCPS) 3,80,21,00,000 4,80,21,00,000 3,80,21,00,000
{38,02,100{previous year 38,02 100} 10% CCPS of Rs. 10/- each, Ratio 1:1)
KANPUR FERTILIZERS & CEMENT LIMITED
Compulsory convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) 90.00,00.000 9¢.00.03.000 90,00,00.000
{90,00,000{Previous year 90,00,000) 16% CCPS of Rs. 10/- 2ach, Ratio 1:1)
KANPUR FERTILIZERS & CEMEMT LIWITED
11% Campuisary convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) )
2,35,75 0,000
{11,78.75000{ Previous year 11,78,7%000) 11% CCPS of Rs. 10/- each Ratic 1 : 1) 25.75.00.000 2.35,75,00,000 1,30.75.00,
_ 7059600000 7059600000 6.00,56,00,000
Dther Investment
Advarce ghven o 15G traders 70,0000,000 70,00,00,000 70,00,00,000
70.0000.000 70,00,00.000 70,00,00,000
7,86,17,50,980 7,86,17,50,980 6,81,17,50,980
Aggregate amount of guoted investments
Agygregate amount of unauoted investments 7.B6,1750,980 7,86,17,50,980 6,81,17,50,980
5 Current Investments
KANPUR FERTILIZERS & CEMENT LIMITED 1,25,53,13,764
. 1,25,93,13,764
An amendment has Been made of conversian ol Cumutalive Redeaimable Preferenca Share (Investment) of Rs. 90 Crore and Rz 3BQ Crore of Kanpur
Fertilizers & Cement Limited and Jaypee Uttar Bharat vikas Frivate Limited inte Conwvertible Proterance Share [convertibie nito equity @ 1-1) resuiting
into increse in other equity {iInvestment) under the non current assets an concuwrrentintentions of the parlies dusing the calender year 2016,
6 {ash and cash equivalents
Balance with Banks 4,62,826 494,268 19,62,376
Cash on hand I, - 138 514
462,964 4,94,406 _19,62,890
7 Other Bank Balances
In Fixed Deposits (lien marked) having matyrity of more than 2 months but less than 12
maonths o 13,650,000 13.65,00,000
_ - 13,65,00,000 13,65,00,000
8 Loans
Secured, considered good
|5G Traders 8.00,00,000 8,00,00,020 8,06,00,000
Unsecured,Considered Goods
Loans to related parties - - .
15G Traders - 1,92,50.000 1,52,50,000 1,52,50,000
___452,50,000 9,92,50,000 %4,92,50,060
9 Other Financial assets
Accrued interest receivable 24,99,151 _A5,87.598 47,71.873
- 24,699,151 45,87,598 o arnrLENa
10 Currant Tax assets/llability
Aclvance tax 1,71,09.868 47.53,964 1,47,60,654
Provision for tax {15,33,094) i _
- 1,55,72,774 47,53,964 1,47,60654
e LA 0AR e TN = mre—— - . —
. - J -
I Other current ass_,etf‘ bl —3 -'j‘jl\\
Propaid expenses - Ay 8,625 . 8,427
Advances 10 vﬁf&a&/ ch. ) 242,660 2,42,660 2,42,660
[cy { a. ke g RN 251,285 2,42,660 2,51.087
1 - iy I'-“- o L ‘w _— = —_—= 5
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & iNDUSTRIES LIMITED
fotes to Balance Sheet

Mote
Ng

Particulars

As on
31 March 2017

tAmount in )

) As on
31 March 2016

As on
1 April 2615

i2 Share Capital

Authorized share capital

99,50,00,000 Equity Share Capital of Rs.10/-
each{Previous year 99,50,00,000 Equity share of Rs, 10/-
each.

issued, Subscribed & fully Paid share capital

Equity Share Capital

49,65,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up.
{Previous year 38,72,95,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid up)

Totatl

12.1  Reconciliation of no. of shares
Equity
Shares cutstanding at the beginming of the current
reporting period
Shares issued during the current reporting period
Closing no. of shares

9,95,00,00,000

9,95,00,00,000

9,95,00,00,000

5,95,00,00,000

9,95,00,00,000

9,95,00,00,000

4,96,50,00,000

3.87,29,50,000

2.82,29,50,000

4,96,50,00,000

3,87,29,50,000

2,82,29,50,000

As at 31.03.2017

38,72,55,000

10,92,05,000

As at 31.03.2016

28,22,95,000
10,50,00,000

As at 01.04.2015

27,75,85,000
47,10,000

49,65,00,000

38,72,95,000

28,22,95,000

12.2  Details of Shareholders having more than 5 % sharehelding in paid up capital of the company

Equity
Jaiprakash Associates Limited

49.65,00,000 shares

100% Holding

38,72,95,000 shares

100% Holding

27,75,85,000 shares

100% Holding

The entire Paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company is held by Jaiprakash Associates Limited, Holding Campany including 600
Equity Shares held by the subscribers to the Memorandum of Association as nominee of the Company and as such making the
Company a 100% subsidiary of Jaiprakash Associates Limited {JAL). Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend on

equity shares of the Company.

13 Other Equity
{ilEquity component of financial instrument
Opening balance
Closing balance

{IlReserves and Surplus

{a) Surplus [Profit and loss balance)
Opening balance

Profit / {Loss) for the year

Total reserve and surplus

iii) Other comprehensive Income

{a) Remeasurement of Defined benefit plan {net of tax}
Opening balance

Addition/Deduction during the year

Closing balafn}q.i‘._; 0 AN

Y Ve

Ason
31 March 2017

4,15,80,78,000
4,15,80,78,000

As on
31 March 2016

4,15,80,78,000

As on
1 April 2015

4,15,80,78,000

4,15,80,78.000

4,15,80,78,000

(1,02,52,21,288) (92,42,32,096) {92,42,32,006)
{14,25,98,448) {10,09,89,192)

(1,16,78,19,736) {1,02,52,21,288) {92,42,32,096)
8.54,067 7.53,962 7,53,062
7,68,521 1,00,105

16,272,588 — 8,54,067 753,962
2,59,18,80,852 3,13,37,10,779 3,23,45,99,866




JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Motes to Balance Sheet

Mote

Mo

14

16

17

18

19

0

Partlcutars

As on
31 Mareh 2017

amouniin 7)

As on
31 March 2014

As On
1 Aprif 2005

Barrowings
Secured

Term Loans
From banks

. 95,17,30,261

95,12,30,261

a) This loan is secured by way of plegge of 30.00,000 10% Cuimulalive Receemable Preference Shares of Kanpur Ferlihzers & Cement Limited
b Interest an Loan is payahle @ (Baze Rate « 2.25)% p.a. on monthly basis. The present rate of interest is 12.85% p.a.
¢) Repayment of barrowing:

31 july 2015
0 Sep. 2016

Long term Provisions

10500,00,000
10500,00,000

Provision for employee henafit

Gratuity

Leave Encashrnent

Defarred tax liabilities [Net)
Deferred tax liabilities on account of
Oitners ({Opening Arwgunt}

Written Back

Closing Amount

Defeired tax assets

Trade payables

Others

Other Financial labilities
Current maturities of long-term debt;

Payble for expenses

Amaunt payable to related parties

Other Payable

Other current Mabilities
Statutory taxes and dues

Provisions
Gratuity

Leave encashment
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4,18,104% 5,058,460 5,258,070
5,71,558 7,80,745 7,318,824
9,809,998 12,8¢,205 12,67,894
40,85.809 13,14,14 651 13,14,14,651
{40,85,809] (12,73,28,842)

- 40,85,809 13,14,14,651
6,01,547 6,01,547 6,01,547
€,01,547 6,001,547 601,547
{6,01,54?} 34,84,2.5_2 12,08,13,104

100,000 1,00,000

- 1,00,000 1,800,000

- 1,02,35,71,840 1,05,00,00,000
33,22,222 3,34,63,851 41,52,41%
13,727,873 13,77,87% 13,77.873

9,86,19,780 11,593,754, 964 21,15,19,775
10,33,19,875 1,17,77,88,528 1,26,70,56,063
18,432,495 §,04,545 25,64,657
18,43.495 8,04,545 _ 25,64,657
14,892 21,038 6,053
1,09,594948 2,12,683 259,824
1,24,891 2,33,731 2,65,877
-
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JAYPEE FERTILIZERS B INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Mote to Profit and Loss

{Amount in T}

Mate . For the period ended 31 for the period anded 31
Particulars
No March 2017 tarch 2016
21 Other Income
Interest income on fixed deposit 30,13,887 5,12,26,635
Premiurm on Redemption of Preference Share of KFCL -
Excess Provision written back 4,05,047 13,835
Interest on refund of TDS of AY 13-14 5,10,733
Notice pay recovery 1,94,400
Other Income
41,24,062 5,12,40,470
22 Employee Benefit Expense
Salarias and wages 1,63,06,477 1,22,94,080
Leave Encashment 1,890,092 5,98,700
Car Hire Charges 8,30,107 36,93,838
Reimbursemeants expenses 11,01,787 4,21,971
1,.84,28,463 1,70,08,589
23 Finance Cost
Interest
Interest to Banks on Term Loan 11,03,44,501 25,01,86,33%5
Upfront fee
Interest (Others) 29,68,583 50,132
11,33,13,083 25,02,36,467
24 Depreciation and Amortization expense
Depreciation an Tangible Assets 8,032 8,032
8,032 8,032
25 Other expenses
Bank Charges 51,233 25,715
Teleghone Expenses {Others) -
Taxes & Fees 28,530 27,491
Legal & Professiona! Charges 4,64,483 £,08,991
Printing & Stationery Expenseas 2,434
Annual Maintenance Contract {Others) 25,725
Director's Meeting Fee 487,500 2,69,025
Statutory Audit Fees 4,032,250 1,14,500
Tax Audit Fees 57,250
14,5%,721 11,085,406

Exceptional item

Exceptional item pertams.to medical and vehicle running expenses of employees riel/aged_m_past year being booked in

current year i maddd -“: Q\
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JAYPEE FERTILIZER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTE NO "26” FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

1. Contingent liabilities and commitment{to the extent not provided for)

Amountin¥t

| Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting year current reporting year
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Tax Demand Disputed ( under appeal) net off |
|
refund of A/Y 2013-14 ' 2’86’5§'390 _ 4'32'56’860_ B _‘
i f t ini '
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to 8,80.000 8.80,000

be executed on capital account

The contingent liability pertains to the income tax demand for A/Y 2012-13 net off TDS refund for A/Y
2013-14 retained by income tax department,

2. Related party disclosure

Name of related party and relationship

| (2) Holding company \ (1) Jaiprakash Assaciates Limited

(b) Fellow Subsidiary | (1)Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited (JPVL) (Fellow Subsidiary of JFIL till
Companies: 17.02.2017)

(2))aypee Powergnd Limited (Fellow Subsidiary of JFIL till 17.02.2017)

{3) Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (Fellow Subsidiary of JFIL till
17.02.2017)

' (4) Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (Fellow Subsidiary of JFIL till
17.02.2017)

{5) Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited (Fellow Subsidiary of JFIL
till 17.02.2017)

(&) Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (Fellow Subsidﬁ/ of JFIL till
17.02.2017)

{(7) Bina Power Supply Limited {new name of Himachal Karcham Power
Company Limited w.e.f. 28.09.15) (Fellow Subsidiary of JFIL till 17.02.2017)

(8) Jaypee Infratech Limited {JIL)

(9) Bhilai Jaypee Cement Limited

{10) Himalyan Expressway Limited

{11) Gujarat Jaypee Cement & Infrastructure Limited

(12) Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Limited

{13) laypee Agra Vikas Limited

(14) Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited

(15) Himalyaputra Aviation Limited

{16) Jaypee Assam Cement Limited

(17} Jaypee Infrastructure Develcpment Limited (ne]v name of Jaypee
Cement Cricket (India) Limited w.e.f. 21.02.2017)

{18) laypee Healthcare Limited

L T_({Q) Jaypee Cement Hockey (India} Limited




JAYPEE FERTILIZER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTE NO n26" FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

(20) Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited {new name of Yamuna Expressway
| Tolling Private Limited w.e.f. 05.04.2017, which again is the new name of
I_Jaypee Mining Ventures Private Limited w.e.f, 24.03.2017}

(21) Jalprakash Agrl Illlllal1v€;&0mp5ny Limited T

(c)Associate g zMP Jag bee Coal Limited
Companies: =

(R S S S - i -~

_(2)MP Jaypee Coal Fields L lelted
| (3)Madhya Pradesh Jaypee Minerals Lfmﬂ(‘d |

| (4)Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited  _

| (5))aypee Infra Ventures (A Private Company with Uniimited Liability} (J1V)

_{B6)Jaypee Development Corporation Limited (JDCL) {(Subsidiarv of Jiv)
. (7)Andhra Cement Limited (Subsidiary of JDCL) |

 Lement wimlied _ |
L {(BYIL Information Technelogy Limiked (JILIT) (Subsidiary of V)
| (9)Gaur &Nagi Limited {(Subsidiary of JILIT)

{10))aypee International Logistics Company Private Limnited (Subsiciary of ‘

'l_lm — - . _ S
|_(_1 JTiger Hills Holiday Resort Private Limited {Subsidiary of JOCL)
{12)Anvi Hatels Private Limited (Subsndlary of JIV) (dissolved w.e.f, 16.07. 16)

" (13) Indesign Enterprises Private Limited (IEPL) (subsidiary of J1V)

| {14) Ibonshourne Limited (subsidiary of IEPL w.e.f. 11.01,16)

- . yul |
' {15) RP) Minerals Private Limited (RPIMPL) l
"_(16) Sarveshwari Stone Products Private Limited (subsidiary of RPJMPL)' |
' (17) Rock Salid Cement Limited (subsidiary of RPIMPL)

| {18}Sonebhadra Minerals Private Limited

(19)Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited

r {d) KMP based (1) Yamuna Expressway Tolllng Private Limited {(new name of Jaypee Mmmg
Associate Companies: | Yentures Private Limited w.e.f. 24.03.2017) {KMP based Associate Co. till
24.03.2017) (controlled by Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma). (w.e.f. 25.03.2017, it
| becarme a subsidiary of JAL) {w.e.f, 05.04.2017, its name has been ¢changed
_to Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited) .
(2) Bhumi Estate Developers Private Limited {KMP based Associate Co.)
(Jeintly controfled by relative of Shri Rahul Kumar)

(3) Pac Pharma Drugs and Chemicals Private Limited ( (KMP based Associate
Co.) {controlled by relative of Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma) (Dissolved on
16.04.2016)

_ _L(cl} Lucky Strikes Financiers Private Limited (J_ointly controlled by relative of
. . _ | Shri Sunil Joshif Ms. Sunita Joshi}
(¢) Key Management |

Personnel: | (1) Shri Sunil Joshi - Whole Time Director
L = :T\\ — — = N o e
ot AllD g _
A —~1 1 _
4 < __,)—%Qh > T

\ {\n Drlh'\‘ ///

s I



JAYPEE FERTILIZER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTE NO “26” FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

The schedule af related party transaction is as follows.

| - T T
. As at 31-03- As at 31-02- As at 01-04-
Particulars Related party 2017 ’ 2016 2015
| Receipts T T o ’ - T T
Receipt against allotment Referred in (a) 109,20¢,50,000 105,00,00,000 471,00,000
of Equity Shares f| above
Expenses Reimbursed . Referredin (b) ‘
above ] - -
Receipt towards | |'
reimbursement of Referred in (C) 3,46,94,680 | 3,71,14,844 4,07,31,000
expenses by KFCL abgve |:
|
Money receipt againist - 129,86,07,300 -
redemption of 10% Referred in (c) i
Cumulative Redeemable above |
Prefaerence Shares of
KFCL including premium,
Exaggdlture T - I 7
Remuneration to Whole
Time Director Referred in {e)
o above _ 74,47,425 73,07080, _ &1,89,504
Others
- Purchase of Equilty Referred in {c)
Shares of KFCL above - - 21,50,980
- Purchase of 11%
Unsecured Convertible
Preference Shares of Referred in {c)
| KFCL __above )} _-|_ 105« QL_CL@%T _1&25;%99_,’
Qutstanding Balances
as at 31.03,2016
Payable Referred in (a)
above 13,77,873 13,77,873 13,77,873
Payable Referred in {¢)
| above | 98588680 | 11,93,43864 21,13,55247 |
3. Financial instrument
{i) Capital management
The gearing rat|0 ak the end of reporting pe_rlod are as foll follows. ] )
’ Partciulars [ As at March 31, | As at March 31, | as at April 1, —_—|
| o .. 2017 2016 'i 2015
Debt* 1 - 102,35,71,840“ 200,17,30,261 |
Cash and bank baiances (lnciudrng cash | 4,%2,9_65_‘ _13,_69,9_'4,406 13 84 62 890 ‘
and bank balances in a3 disposal group | !
held for sale). N S | |
. R S | |
Net debt (4,62,964) | £8,65,77 434 186,32,67,371
“Total equity v Wz; R | 795,68,80,853 | _ 700,66,60,779 | _ 605,75,49,866
Net debyrd“éq{nty ratio {-‘gi\\ | e T 12.55%] 30.76% |
[l Criers 7 ===l — )
1 '-. 1 ¢ e iy )
WAy oSS we



JAYPEE FERTILIZER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTE NO “26” FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

*Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings.

(ii) Categories of financijal instruments

: , As at March 31, | AsatMarch 31, | AsatAprill, |
Financial assets 2017 2016 2015 '
' Measured at amortised cost I: : B o _ _ _:__ :_ R
! a) cash and cash equivalent including I ;
| bank balance _ _ 4,62,964 |  13,69,94,406 | 13,84,62,890
SRRy f 07 b L Lo _
Yllem o _9,92,50,000 992,50,000, 99250000 |
| mila et | I~ |
‘Fc) ther financial assets - i 24,99,151 1 45,87,599 | B 4_7,7i,8?i_.
Meaﬁured at COSt z;;per—lnd .ﬂg _27_[ T Bl _ o o o - ]
— ——
Investment inSubsitRlry | 716,17,50,980 | 716, 17,50,980 737,10,64,744 |
¥ = —=F T = } T 2 - - |
Advance iven to 1SG Traders
e 70,00,00,000 ___ _70,00,00,000 __ 70,00,00,000
llcgiy__ L . _796,39,63,095 810,25,82,985 | 831,35,49,508 |
'Financial — As at March 31, | Asat March 31, | AsatAprill, |
|| 2017 I 2016 | 2015 ]
Measured at amortised cost | |
[ Lo term borroning. N R
a ang term borrowing - |
- 95,17,30,261
— I =
| b} Trade payable | Jl 1,00,000 | 1,00,000 |
|
¢} other financial liability [ 11/,7/,88,528 126,70,56,063 '
——— l ] ra ' ra ]

10,33,19 875_‘
| _

| 10,33,19,875

117,78,88,528

 221,88,86,324 |

(iii) Fair value measurement

I"Particutars l Fair value as at Fair value | Valuation
| hierarchy | technique(s)
! ‘ | and key
| J | input(s) |
' ' As at March | As at March As at March | ' s
| 31,2017 @ 31,2016 31,2015 | .
| Financial assets | |
[ —_— e b e —
| : \ A Yield accrued as
Preference share | - £ 125,93,13,764 | Level 2 per the agreed
‘ - . o terms _______J
Financial Liabilities L I S ) - _
[ Discounted the
l estirmated cash
Borrowing - - 95,17,30,261 | Level 2 flow through the
expected life of
B ~ the borrowing
— kg
bl B il ~ o

NN
\,\‘_"’(?’,”r. _— ’
> F 'L\_l'a'_,’ o



JAYPEE FERTILIZER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
_ NOTE NO "26"” FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

(iv) Financial risk management

{(a) Interest rate risk management

The company 1s exposed to interest rate risk because company borirows funds at both fixed and Roating
interest rates. The risk is managed by the company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and
figalting rate borrowings.

The company's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed in the
liquidity risk management section of this note.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the end of
the reporting period. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the
tiability outstanding at the end of the reporting pericd was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis
point increase or decrease is used whep reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasanably possible change in interest rates.

— - - - - ]

" If increase by 50 basis point : ) Interest Impact _ |
| — As at March As at March 31, ‘ As at April 1, |
31, 2017 2016 L 2015
L S RS L1 . oA
Egact on profit or loss for the year(before i (52,50 000) (1,05,00,000)
Impact on total equnty as at the end of the [ _— T
| reporting period B ___(52 50 000) {1,05,00,000)
If decrease by 50 basis point Interest Impact
[ T -
) | AsatMarch | AsatMarch 31, | Asat April 1,
| Particulars |__ 31,2017 | 2016 | 2015
| i 3 - |
iip))act on profit or loss for the year{before & 52,50,000 1,05,00,000
Impact on total equity as at the end of the | -L . |
|

Lrepomng period 52,50,000 l 1,05,00,000 |

{b) Ligquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has
established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the company's
short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity management requirerments. The company
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing
facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles
of financial assets and liablities.

Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for iis non-gerivative financial
liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash
fiows of financia! liabilities based on the earliest date on which the company can be required to pay.

The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate,
the undisceunted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period.

The contractual maturs’ty is based ¢n the earliest date on which the company may be required to pay.

¢ \ i{/ Q_:.: (‘\g \



JAYPEE FERTILIZER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTE NO "26” FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

| Particulars ! Uv-za-ig_hhte_a_L R o | o
average | 1
effective | P 1 1-5 S5+
’ interest Within 1 year years years Tatal Carrying
_ , rate (%) R | _J__ _ L amount
I As at March | t I : ‘|
31, 2017 . o ‘l— S
Qrher financial - f Bl
liabilities | - 10,33,19,875 - - 10,33,19,875 10,33,19,875
L T l . 1 - o
| Total 10,33,19,875 | - I_ ;L 10,33,19,875 l 10,33,19,875
Particulars Weighﬁa T ’ _"_F - _( T __}
average _
effective Within 1 year ;a?'s J ::rs Total
interest Y v Carrying ’
- | rate (%) | _ | | _amount
As at March | | f
31, 2016 1
. B T T | .
Borrowings | 13% l 105,00,00,000 | - - | 105,00,00,000  102,35,71,840
Trade ' - o !
payables -, 1,00,600 ‘ - 1,00,000 | 1,00,000
Other financial ! [ I |
| liabilities SR S _;_%__ 15,42,16,688 | - - | 15,42,16,688J 15,42,16,688
|
Total | 120,43,16,688 - - 1 120,43,16,688 117,78,88,528
| ! ! i L = e
- | ST —
; r Weighte ‘
| } d 5+ Carryi
j average ithi - ‘ arrying
. Particulars ] offective Within 1 year 1-5 years years Total amount
| interest [
| | rate (%) R | _____l ]
| As at April
1, 2015
22015 | | I
_ Borrowings* 13% | 105,00,00,000 j_ 105,00,00,000 | - 210,00,00,000  200,17,30,261 I
| \
‘ Trade , | | |
| payables | - | & 100,000 - | 1,00,000 g
Other I | ! |
financial- ! ‘
liabilities - 21,70,56,063| - - 21,70,56,063 21,70,56 0637'
| ' | . | <L i <2 /4,008
Total ‘ 126,70,56,063 105,01,00,000 - \ 231,71,56,063 L221,87,86,324 '
- | =~ || 1 L = \
\6\}/ ===l : .
KA.

-
'-"’_Jﬁrbl\,‘/
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JAYPEE FERTILIZER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTE NO “26” FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

*Unwinding Schedule of Loan of Rs, 210Cr
Loan Sanctioned- Rs, 210,00,00,000

Upfront Fees- Rs. 22,47,20,000

Loan Dishursed - Rs. 187,52,80,000

Eart?ulars_ T E.mﬁis__— - {i1s-16  — TJie-1z -~

Opening Balance h 187,52,80,000 | 200,17,30,261 102,35,71,840

©IndAS  adjustment ﬂurmg_! f P

- 12,64,50,261 7,18,41,579 2,64,28,160 |
year 0

‘Repayment [ (105, 00,00,000) | (105,00,00,000) |

"Closing Balance 200,17,30,261 | 102,35,71,840 | -

{v)The fair values of current debtors, bank balances, current creditors and current borrowings are
assumed to approximate their carrying amocunts due to the short-term maturities of these assets and
liabilities.

- Carrylng value

As at March | As at March | Asat April 1, |
Particulars 31,2017 31,2016 | 2015 .
l i) Financial assets - Current ) _
Trade receivables u. L
| Cash and cash equivalents 1 4,62,564 4,594,406 19,62,890
| ) Lo 19,84,
Bank Balances i 5 13,65,0C,000 \ 13,65,C0C,000
[ ' |
Loans 9,92,50,000 9,52,50,000 ]| 13,585,63,764
|
Other Financial assets 24,999,151 45,87,599 | 47,71,874
_ii) Financial liabilities - Current B 1 | |
| Borrowings 2 ‘_} -
_ Trade payables | - 1,0C,000 | 1,00,0C0
Other Financial liabilities 10,33,19,87% 117,77,88,528 |  126,70,56,063 |
: Deferred tax assets/liabilities
. ] L As at March 31, 2016
Particulars Opening Recognised in Closing
balance Profit or loss balance
| Deferred tax {liabilities)/assets in T
| relation to: ] ‘
}»Fair value of liability at amortised cost (92,83,902) ( 51,98,093 (40,85,809) |
Fair value of assets at amortised cost (12,21,30,748) \ 12,21, 30 248 L )
| Others S 6,01,547 | | 6,001,547 |
— 4 | (13,08,13,104) | 12,73,28,842 | (34 84,262)
TR R : A 2 — _|
()
.. \5 =
el b =
\ U&\}/ > oy
P '$ ,f,f
S DJ:, \‘-‘ 7 /
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JAYPEE FERTILIZER & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
NOTE NQ "26"” FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

As at March 31,2017

| Particulars Opening | Recognisedin [ Closing |
L | balance Profit. or loss balance 1
rneferred tax (liahilities)/assets in . _|
relation to: . B - v
| fair value of hability at amartised cost (40,85,809) Y ~ 40,85,809 ) -
Fair value of assets at amortised cost 1 i i |
Others ___e0157 - 601,547
i - e (34,84,262) | 40,85,809 6,01,547 |

4. Specified bank notes (SB’Ns):-

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA
notification G.5.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 con the detals of Specified Bank Motes {SBN} held and
transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December, 30 20186, tha denamination wise S8Ns
and other notes as ODNs (Other Denomination Notes) per the notification is given below,

o ~__ Particulars _ Sﬁs ODNs , Total
Closing ¢ash on hand as on 08 Nov 2016 - 138 | 138

{+) Permitted receipts i . \ _ -

———
{-) Permitted payments , =l o
(+) Amounts Deposxted in Banks ' - o _____|___ D
_ \-1-) Closmg cash on hand as on 31 Dec 2016 . - 138_‘_ 138 '
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies &
Notes to the Financial Statements 1" to "26"
As per our report of even date attached to the Balance Sheet
For LC KAILASH AND ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Beard

Chartered Accountants

e )
_L___L§ma Rk P o
{Sunil Joshu) {Sunil Kumar Sharma)
Whole Time Director Chalrman
DIN: 00025798 DIN: 00008125
SECTOR 128, SECTOR 128,
Place: Noida NQIDA 201304 NOIDA 201304

Dated : 27.05.2017 @/
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TAYPEE FERTILUIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Effect of Ind AS Adoptian on Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2015

rAmopnt m ¥

FY 15-16 : FY 14-15
. . Efffect of As per Ing AS ) ‘meq of As per ind AS
Particulars Previous GAAR transaction to Previous GAAP  transaction to
Balance sheel Balance sheet
:n_d AS | Ing AS
Assets I
Non Current assets
Property Plant and Loolpment 14,077 14077, 22.109 22,106
Capitat Work in Progress §,27,64,365 8.27.54 305 8,27.64.365 8,27.64,365
Crher Intangible Aszels -
Financial Assets i -
{iflnvestrments 7.86,17.50,980 7,86,17,50,980 7,71,17.50,980 190,00,00,000) 6,81,17,50,980
Qrher non current Assels - - | 146221392 [1,46,22,152) -
7,94,45,29,422 7,94,45,25,422 | 7 80,91,59.646 {91,d46,22,1492) 6,89.45.37,454

Currenl Assats

Fimancial Assetls

{i} Investrments

{i1} Trade Rzceivable

((}Cash and Cash equivalents
{ii}Jgher Bank balange

liii} Loans

[iv} others

Current Tax assets (Met)
Other Current Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILYTIES
Eqquily

Eqquily Share Capilal
QOther Equity

Non Currant Liabilities
Firanclal Liabilities

(i) Bewrowing
Provisions

Detfered Tax Liakiluies

Current Llahilitles

Finangial Liabllities
li}Barrowings

lit} Trade payables

fiin} Other Financial Liabilities
Cther Currenl Liabilities
Provisions

Toatal

4,94,406

19,62,390

1,25,93,13,764

1,25,93,13,764

4,594,406 19.62,890

13,65,00,000 13,65,00,000 13,65,00,000 - 13,65,00,000
9,92,50,000 5,52,50,000 9,92,50,000 9,52,50.0C0
45 87,508 45,87,598 47,71,873 47,71,873
47,53,964 47,573,964 1,47,60,654 1,47,60,654
1,48,64,852 {1,46,22,192) 2,42,66G0 7,99,83,715 17.07,32 628} 2,51,087
26,04, 50,820 (1,46,22,192) 24,58,28,628 ' 13,72,29,132  1,17,85,81,136 1,51,68,10,268
§,20,09,80,242 {1,46,22,192)  8,19,03,58,050 | _ B,14,63,88.778 26,49,58,944  8,41,13,47,722

3,91,64,50,000  (4,35,00,000) 3.87,20.50.000 | 2,86.64,50,000 (4,35,00,000)  2,82,29,50,000
308,24 90,620 5.12,20,159 3,13,37.10.775 2,95,92,55,834 2¥,52,14.032 3,23,45,99,866
6,99,89,40,620 77,20,159 7,00,66,60,779 _5,82,5?,35,834 232,18,14,032 6,05,75,49, 866
. 1,05,00.00,000 (9.82,69,739) 95,17,30,261
12,86,205 12,86, 205 12 67,894 - 12.67,894
{6,01,547) 40,85,809 34,84,262 | {6,01,547)  13,14,14,651 13,08,13,104
§5,84,658 40,85,809 47,70,4647 | 1,05,06,66,37 3,31,44,912 1,08,38,11,255
1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00.000
1,20,42,16,688  {2,64,28,160) 1,17,77,88528 | 1,26,70,56,063 1,26,70.56,063
8,04,545 £,04,545 25.64,657 25,64,657
2,123,731 2,33,731 2,65 877 2,65,877
- _1,20,53,54,964  (2,64,28,160) 1,17,89,26,804 | 1,26,99,86,597 . 1,26,59,86,597
0 /y870,80,80,242  (1,46,22,192) §,19,03,58,050 | 814,61.88,778  26,49,58,944  §,41,13,47,722

‘ . ) %

o Y
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YAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Effect of Ind AS Adoption on Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss as at 31 March 2016 {Amount in )

1GAAP As on
31 March 2016

Ind AS As on
31 March 2016

Particuiars Ing AS adjustment

Other income
Total Income

Expenses:

Employee benefits expense

Fimance costs

Degreciation and amortization Expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax
Excepticnal ltems

Profit before tax

Tax expense:

{1} Current tax

{2] Mat credit entitlemant

{2} Deferred tax

Total tax expenses

Profit/ {foss) for the period

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasuramaents of the defined benefit plans
Income tax —

Total Other comprehen;j\(é-jhizldme\rbf N
Total Comprehensiue}ﬁéq}"’n}/fﬁﬁﬁé‘
. . _'J.' /

41,05,54,234

-35,93,13,764

5,12,40,470

41,05,54,234

35,93,13,764

5,12,40,470

1,69,08,4%4
25,81,27,516
8,032
11,05,406

27,61,49,418

1,00,105 1,70,08,599
-78,91,049 25,02,36,467
- 8,032
. 11,05,406
77,350,944 26,83,58,504

12,44,04,786

-35,15,22,820

-21,71,18,034

13,44,04,786 -35,15,22,820 -21,71,18,034
1,12,00,000 1,12,00,000
-12,73,28,842 -12,73,28.842

1,12,00,000 -12,73,28,842 -11,61,28,842
12,32,04,786 -22,41,93,978 -10,09,89,192
1,00,105 1,00,105

1,00,105 1,00,105

12,32,04,786

-10,08,89,087

—

-22,10,93,873




JAYPEE FERTILIZERS & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Cash flow statement

{Amount in ¥)

Year ended
31 march 2017

Year ended
31 March 2016

A Cash flows from operating activities

profit for the year
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
interest and finance charges
Interest income on fixed deposits
Other adjustment
Mon cash Lease Rental Expenses
Operating profit beflore working capital changes
Adjustments for
- AIncrease) / decrease in other current assets
Increase / {decrease) in trade payables
- Increase / {decrease} in other current liahilities
Increase f{decrease} in other finangial liabilities and
provision
Change in non current assets
Cash generated from operations
Income tax refund/ {paid)
Net Cash flow generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Fixed deposit maturity
- Interest received
Loan received back from Related party
- Investment purchased
- Investment redeemed
Met cash flows (used in) investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

- Issué of equity share

- {Repayments of) long term borrowings & interest

- Interest and finance charges paid

Met cash flows {used in)/ generated from financing activities

pet change in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C)
Cash and cash eguivalents- opening balance
Cash and cash eguivalents- closing balance

Motes 1o cash flow statement:
Cash and cash eguivalents include ;
Cash on hand
Balances with banks:
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year [refer nate no 15])
MNotes on financial statements
As per our reporst attached

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles &
Netes to the Financial Statements

As per our rep tpfev ttached to the Balance Sheet
For LC KAl »A‘mb SOCI‘AT

CharteredAl‘:cbuntants £ '”I ‘\
Firm Reéh,n;‘o/ o183M \ e
] f r, i ~

W
{L. C. GUEQ'A-] \
Partner \ N
M.No. 00517X | !

Place : Nolda
Dated ; 27.05.2017

|.1n 0 “26"

{12,91,02,255}

2,032

11,33,13,083
30,132,882}

768,521

{21,71,18,034}

8,032
25,02,36,467
(5,12,26,635}

1,00,105

{1,80,26,501)

(8,625)
(1.00,000)
10,382,950

(5,13,01,860)

{1,80,00,065)
8,427

{17,60,112)
{6,28,53,210)

(2,83,98,036)
{2,84,00,812)

(8,26,04,960)
(11,93,310)

~ (9,67,98,848) __(8,37,98,269)
13,65,00,000 -
51,02,330 5,14,10,310
= {1,05,00,00,000)
. 1,25,93,13,764
14,16,02,330 20,07,24,674

1,09,20,50,000

1,05,00,00,000

(1,05,00,00,000) {1,05,00,00,000)
{8,68,84,923) {17,83,94,888)
(4,48,34,924) {17,83,94,388)

(31,442 {14,68,483)

4,94,406 19,62,890
4,62,964 4,94 406

138 138

B 4,562,826 4,94,268
4,62,964 4,94,406

for and on behalf of the Board

{Sunil Joshi)
Wheole Time Director
DIfy: Q0025798
SECTOR 128
NOI0A 201304

g\/

v —0s

{Sunil Kumar Sharma)

Chairman
CIM: 0008125
SECTOR 128
NOIDA 201304



